
1

FULL COMMISSION MEETING
PUBLIC HEARING - 3:30 p.m.

Full Commission Meeting immediately following

Thursday, May 9, 2024
Community Center - Balaton, MN



2

Southwest Regional Development Commission—Full Commission  

* Board of Directors 

Commissioner Representing 

Rick Anderson Lyon County Commissioners* 

Carrie Bendix Southwest Minnesota Private Industry Council 

JoEllen Benson Rock County Townships 

Leah Bittner Redwood County Municipalities 

Kristie Blankenship Southwest Minnesota Housing Partnership 

Bob Byrnes City of Marshall & RLF Committee Chair* 

Miron Carney Murray County Municipalities, Immediate Past Chair, Legislative Committee Chair* 

Vacant Lower Sioux Community 

Pam Cooreman Lyon County Municipalities 

Vacant Murray County Townships 

Dan Delaney Pipestone County Municipalities 

Keith Elbers Rock County Municipalities, SRDC Secretary* 

Lori Grant Lyon County Townships 

Donna Gravley Cottonwood County Commissioners* 

Mark Haberman Jackson County Municipalities 

Eric Hartman Region 8 School Boards* 

Chris Hollingsworth Pipestone County Commissioners* 

Dennis Klingbile Lincoln County Municipalities* 

Tiffany Knott-Lesmeister Redwood County Townships 

Ronald Kottke Cottonwood County Townships 

Paul Langseth Nobles County Townships, SRDC Chair* 

Steve Kellen Nobles County Municipalities 

Scott Mcclure Jackson County Commissioners 

Jeff Moen Lincoln County Townships 

Vacant Cultural Diversity 

Bob Paplow Nobles County Commissioners 

Richard Peterson Jackson County Townships, SRDC Treasurer* 

Jenny Quade Cottonwood County Municipalities 

Stephen Schnieder Region 8 School Boards 

David Sturrock SW MN Higher Education 

Vacant Pipestone County Townships 

Sherri Thompson Rock County Commissioners 

Mic VanDeVere Lincoln County Commissioners, Transportation Committee Chair 

Bob Van Hee Redwood County Commissioners* 

Rick VonHoldt City of Worthington* 

Dennis Welgraven Murray County Commissioners, SRDC Vice-Chair* 

Justine Wettschreck Economic Development 

Beth Wilms Health and Human Services 

 

SRDC Full Commission Membership 
One (1) County member from each of the nine counties. 

One (1) Township member from each of the nine counties. 

One (1) Mayor/Council member from each municipality over 

10,000 in population. 

One (1) Mayor/council member for each of the nine counties 

representing cities under 10,000. 

Two (2) School Board members. 

One (1) Lower Sioux Indian Community member. 

Five (5) Public Interest Groups 

SRDC Board of Director Membership 
SRDC Chairman & a regional commissioner from each county elected 

by the regional commissioners from each county and: 

One (1) Elected commissioner from each city over 10,000 in 

population. 

One (1) Elected commissioner from any county with a population 

of more than 20,000 but without a city over 10,000 in 

population nominated by the regional commissioners of 

that county. 

One (1) School board member selected by the Commission as a 

whole 



3

                        FULL COMMISSION MEETING 

  

    Thursday, May 9, 2024               Community Center 
     3:30 pm           134 3rd Street, Balaton, MN 
 

AGENDA  

 
# Time  Page 

1 3:30 Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance  

    

2 3:35 Introductions  
    

 
3 

3:40 Additions to and Approval of Agenda 
Action Needed: Approve Agenda 

 

    

4 3:45 Commissioner Appointments 

• Appointment of Carrie Bendix –  SW MN Private Industry Council 
          (Two-year term) 
Action Needed: Approve Appointment 

  

     

 
5 

3:50 Consent Agenda Items 
 March Receipts & Expenditures 
 March 14, 2024 FC Meeting Minutes 
 April 11, 2024 BOD Meeting Minutes 
Action Needed: Approval of Consent Agenda Items 

 
5-9 

10-18 
19-22 

    

7 3:55 Finance Reports—Treasurer Peterson & Finance Director Nelson 

• Treasurer’s Report, including bank accounts & investments 
Action Needed: Approval of Treasurer’s Report 

• Administrative March 2024 
Action Needed: Approval of Administrative Report 

 
23 
 

H 

    

8 4:05 FY2025 Public Hearing Results – Chairman Langseth 

• Reports on results of SRDC’s FY2025 Public Hearing held prior to 
today’s meeting 

 

    

9 4:10 Legislative Report –  Chair Miron Carney  

    

10 4:20 Deep Dive: Strategic & Land Use Planning –  Planner Webb  

    

11 4:40 Economic Development Report—Deputy Director Weis 24 

    

12 4:50 Revolving Loan Fund Report—Deputy Director Weis & Committee Chair Brynes 25-27 
    

13 5:00 Community Development Report— 
Development Planners Walker, Bucklin, Webb, Murphy 

 
28-30 

    



4

 

            SRDC FULL COMMISSION MEETING | MAY 9, 2024 | PAGE 2 

 

    

14 5:10 Transportation Report—Planner Webb and Walker 31-32 
    

15 5:15 Executive Director’s Report—Executive Director Trusty 33 

    

16 5:25 Chairman’s Report—Chairman Langseth  

    

17 5:35 Reports from SRDC Commissioners Representing Local Units of 
Government & Public Interest Groups 

• Rick Anderson, Lyon County Commissioners 

• Mark Haberman, Jackson County Municipalities 

 

    

18 5:55 Unfinished Business  

    

19 6:00 New Business  

    

20 6:05 Annual Meeting 

• Appoint a nominating committee for the election of officers in July 
Treasurer: eligible for reelection 
Secretary: eligible for reelection 

Action Needed: Chairman makes Committee Appointments 

 

    

21  Announcements 

• SRDC Commissioner vacancies exist from the following 
representation: Lower Sioux Community, Cultural Diversity, 
Pipestone County Townships, Murray County Townships 

• SRDC Office will be closed Monday, May 27th in observance of 
Memorial Day  

• SRDC Board meeting Thursday, June 13, 2024 

• SRDC will be closed Wednesday, June 19th in observance of 
Juneteenth day 

• SRDC office will be closed Thursday, July 4th in observance of the 
signing of the Declaration of Independence 

• SRDC annual meeting: Thursday, July 11, 2024 at the Windom 
Community Center 

 

    

22  Adjourn  



5

.xls

DATE REC'D RECEIVED FROM CHECK # AMOUNT BY

03/01/24 C-RLF Loan Borrowers ACH 19,937.09 JK

03/01/24 Falcon Loan Borrowers ACH 2,640.05 JK

03/01/24 RLF Loan Borrowers ACH 22,168.24    JK

03/05/24 D.Triggs-DLC Auto Parts CRLF Orig & Legal fees 3257 865.00         KS

03/05/24 SWMHP-Jan costs 34610 2,498.82      KS

03/05/24 SWHHS-admin 132031 800.00         KS

03/12/24 SWMHP-Feb Fin/Sec, Bldg/Lease 34628 3,185.73 KS

03/12/24 City Heron Lake-RLF admin 52926 15.00 KS

03/18/24 UMV RDC-MADO Exec Dir meeting 22620 95.61 KS

03/18/24 SWMHP-Feb Monthly expenses 34640 2,325.99 KS

03/18/24 ACE of SW MN-Feb copies 55709 149.90 KS

03/18/24 SWHHS-admin 132204 850.00 KS

03/21/24 J.Trusty-Reimb meal at NADO Cash 14.60 KS

03/23/24 Arrowhead RDC-MADO Exec Dir meeting 142031 95.61 KS

03/27/24 Reg 5 RDC 11649 2,210.00 KS

03/27/24 Mid MN RDC-MADO Exec Dir meeting 51857 95.61 KS

03/27/24 Friends of Casey Jones-admin 1337 100.00 KS

03/28/24 East Central RDC-MADO Exec Dir meeting 11841 95.61 KS

03/28/24 Reg. 9 RDC-MADO Exec Dir meeting 116457 95.61 KS

03/29/24 Minnwest Bank - PACE Electric - Savings Interest Per Bank 13.57            JK

03/29/24 Minnwest Bank - Falcon Dev - Savings Interest Per Bank 8.86              JK

03/29/24 First Independent Bank - Savings interest Per Bank 71.93            JK

03/08/24 Jackson Savings & Loan - Adm Savings interest Per Bank 19.29            KS

03/29/24 United Prairie - Jackson - Adm Savings Interest Per Bank 1.46              JK

03/29/24 Minnwest Bank - RMEB Savings interest Per Bank 155.07         JK

03/29/24 Minnwest Bank - RLF Savings interest Per Bank 575.60         JK

03/29/24 Minnwest Bank - Adm Savings interest Per Bank 652.49         JK

03/29/24 Minnwest Bank - PACE SEP - Savings Interest Per Bank 122.34         JK

03/29/24 Minnwest Bank - PACE ARRA - Savings Interest Per Bank 129.16 JK

03/29/24 Minnwest Bank - CRLF Savings Per Bank 152.31 JK

03/29/24 Currie State Bank - RLF Savings interest Per Bank 1.10 JK

03/29/24 Minnwest Bank - EDA Savings Per Bank 0.01 JK

03/29/24 Minnest Bank - Explore SW MN Per Bank 11.27 JK

60,152.93

SRDC CASH RECEIPTS SUMMARY



6

So
ut

hw
es

t R
eg

io
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
is

si
on

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
u
ch

e
r 

R
e
g
is

te
r 

- 
B
o
a
rd

 C
h
e
ck

 R
e
g
is

te
r

F
ro

m
 3

/1
/2

0
2
4
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 3

/3
1
/2

0
2
4

S
e
ss

io
n
 I

D
C
h
e
ck

 .
..

D
o
cu

m
e
n
t.

..
V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
h
e
ck

 A
m

o
u
n
t

E
ff

e
ct

iv
e
 D

a
te

C
D

0
3
0
8
2
4
 W

..
.

0
0
9

3
/2

5
/2

0
2
4

F
e
b
 2

0
2
4
 W

e
x
 F

e
e
s

2
2
.0

0
 

3
/2

5
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
0
7
2
4

0
3
0
7
2
..
.

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

N
a
d
y
a
 N

. 
B
u
ck

lin
E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

B
u
ck

lin
N

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/7

/2
0
2
4

2
,1

0
8
.0

6
 

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
0
7
2
4

0
3
0
7
2
..
.

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

R
o
b
in

 R
. 
W

e
is

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

W
e
is

R
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/7

/2
0
2
4

1
,6

1
9
.8

9
 

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
0
7
2
4

0
3
0
7
2
..
.

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

R
o
b
in

 R
. 
W

e
is

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

W
e
is

R
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/7

/2
0
2
4

6
8
0
.8

2
 

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
0
7
2
4

0
3
0
7
2
..
.

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

R
o
b
in

 R
. 
W

e
is

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

W
e
is

R
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/7

/2
0
2
4

6
7
.0

0
 

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
0
7
2
4

0
3
0
7
2
..
.

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

S
h
e
ila

 F
. 
C
ro

w
le

y
E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

C
ro

w
le

y
S
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/7

/2
0
2
4

1
,4

6
4
.5

4
 

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
0
7
2
4

0
3
0
7
2
..
.

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

S
h
e
ila

 F
. 
C
ro

w
le

y
E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

C
ro

w
le

y
S
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/7

/2
0
2
4

1
3
3
.9

2
 

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
0
7
2
4

0
3
0
7
2
..
.

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

Jo
d
i 
L
. 
K
le

in
E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

K
le

in
J;

 P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/7

/2
0
2
4

1
,3

8
1
.8

2
 

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
0
7
2
4

0
3
0
7
2
..
.

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

Jo
d
i 
L
. 
K
le

in
E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

K
le

in
J;

 P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/7

/2
0
2
4

1
3
.0

8
 

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
0
7
2
4

0
3
0
7
2
..
.

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

M
e
lis

sa
 N

e
ls

o
n

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

M
a
n
so

n
M

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/7

/2
0
2
4

1
,7

7
5
.2

0
 

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
0
7
2
4

0
3
0
7
2
..
.

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

K
im

b
e
rl
y
 M

u
rp

h
y

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

M
u
rp

h
y
K
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/7

/2
0
2
4

1
,6

0
1
.6

3
 

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
0
7
2
4

0
3
0
7
2
..
.

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

K
a
th

le
e
n
 M

. 
S
ch

re
ib

e
r

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

S
ch

re
ib

e
rK

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/7

/2
0
2
4

1
,5

3
5
.4

8
 

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
0
7
2
4

0
3
0
7
2
..
.

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

K
a
th

le
e
n
 M

. 
S
ch

re
ib

e
r

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

S
ch

re
ib

e
rK

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/7

/2
0
2
4

1
2
2
.6

3
 

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
0
7
2
4

0
3
0
7
2
..
.

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

K
a
th

le
e
n
 M

. 
S
ch

re
ib

e
r

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

S
ch

re
ib

e
rK

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/7

/2
0
2
4

4
7
.9

8
 

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
0
7
2
4

0
3
0
7
2
..
.

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

Ja
y
m

e
 I

. 
T
ru

st
y

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

T
ru

st
y
J;

 P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/7

/2
0
2
4

3
,5

4
4
.2

0
 

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
0
7
2
4

0
3
0
7
2
..
.

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

Ja
so

n
 L

. 
W

a
lk

e
r

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

W
a
lk

e
rJ

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/7

/2
0
2
4

2
,5

1
4
.3

1
 

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
0
7
2
4

0
3
0
7
2
..
.

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

C
h
ri
st

o
p
h
e
r 

S
. 
W

e
b
b

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

W
e
b
b
C
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/7

/2
0
2
4

1
,5

6
1
.8

1
 

3
/7

/2
0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
2
1
2
4

0
3
2
1
2
..
.

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

N
a
d
y
a
 N

. 
B
u
ck

lin
E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

B
u
ck

lin
N

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

1
,8

7
6
.3

7
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
2
1
2
4

0
3
2
1
2
..
.

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

R
o
b
in

 R
. 
W

e
is

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

W
e
is

R
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

1
,8

6
0
.7

8
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
2
1
2
4

0
3
2
1
2
..
.

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

R
o
b
in

 R
. 
W

e
is

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

W
e
is

R
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

4
2
8
.2

3
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
2
1
2
4

0
3
2
1
2
..
.

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

S
h
e
ila

 F
. 
C
ro

w
le

y
E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

C
ro

w
le

y
S
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

1
,4

8
5
.1

5
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
2
1
2
4

0
3
2
1
2
..
.

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

S
h
e
ila

 F
. 
C
ro

w
le

y
E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

C
ro

w
le

y
S
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

9
9
.0

2
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
2
1
2
4

0
3
2
1
2
..
.

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

Jo
d
i 
L
. 
K
le

in
E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

K
le

in
J;

 P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

1
,3

6
0
.0

3
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
2
1
2
4

0
3
2
1
2
..
.

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

Jo
d
i 
L
. 
K
le

in
E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

K
le

in
J;

 P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

3
4
.8

7
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
2
1
2
4

0
3
2
1
2
..
.

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

M
e
lis

sa
 N

e
ls

o
n

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

M
a
n
so

n
M

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

1
,7

7
5
.2

0
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
2
1
2
4

0
3
2
1
2
..
.

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

K
im

b
e
rl
y
 M

u
rp

h
y

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

M
u
rp

h
y
K
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

1
,6

0
1
.6

3
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
2
1
2
4

0
3
2
1
2
..
.

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

K
a
th

le
e
n
 M

. 
S
ch

re
ib

e
r

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

S
ch

re
ib

e
rK

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

1
,6

2
6
.1

2
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
2
1
2
4

0
3
2
1
2
..
.

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

K
a
th

le
e
n
 M

. 
S
ch

re
ib

e
r

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

S
ch

re
ib

e
rK

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

5
8
.6

5
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
2
1
2
4

0
3
2
1
2
..
.

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

K
a
th

le
e
n
 M

. 
S
ch

re
ib

e
r

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

S
ch

re
ib

e
rK

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

2
1
.3

2
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
2
1
2
4

0
3
2
1
2
..
.

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

Ja
y
m

e
 I

. 
T
ru

st
y

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

T
ru

st
y
J;

 P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

4
,8

4
7
.2

9
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
2
1
2
4

0
3
2
1
2
..
.

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

Ja
so

n
 L

. 
W

a
lk

e
r

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

W
a
lk

e
rJ

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

2
,4

7
5
.4

6
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
0
3
2
1
2
4

0
3
2
1
2
..
.

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

C
h
ri
st

o
p
h
e
r 

S
. 
W

e
b
b

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

W
e
b
b
C
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

1
,8

9
7
.3

3
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

D
a
v
id

 E
. 
S
tu

rr
o
ck

D
a
v
id

 S
tu

rr
o
ck

 3
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

5
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

D
a
v
id

 E
. 
S
tu

rr
o
ck

D
a
v
id

 S
tu

rr
o
ck

 3
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

4
4
.2

2
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

R
ic

k
 V

o
n
 H

o
ld

t
R

ic
k
 V

o
n
H

o
ld

t 
1
2
/1

4
/2

3
 t

o
 2

/8
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
s

1
5
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

R
ic

k
 V

o
n
 H

o
ld

t
R

ic
k
 V

o
n
H

o
ld

t 
1
2
/1

4
/2

3
 t

o
 2

/8
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
s

1
2
3
.6

9
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

R
o
b
e
rt

 J
. 
B
y
rn

e
s

R
o
b
e
rt

 B
y
rn

e
s 

3
/1

/2
4
 t

o
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
s

1
0
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

R
o
b
e
rt

 J
. 
B
y
rn

e
s

R
o
b
e
rt

 B
y
rn

e
s 

3
/1

/2
4
 t

o
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
s

8
5
.7

6
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

D
a
te

: 
4
/1

8
/2

4
 0

9
:2

5
:3

0
 A

M
P
a
g
e
: 

1



7

So
ut

hw
es

t R
eg

io
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
is

si
on

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
u
ch

e
r 

R
e
g
is

te
r 

- 
B
o
a
rd

 C
h
e
ck

 R
e
g
is

te
r

F
ro

m
 3

/1
/2

0
2
4
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 3

/3
1
/2

0
2
4

S
e
ss

io
n
 I

D
C
h
e
ck

 .
..

D
o
cu

m
e
n
t.

..
V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
h
e
ck

 A
m

o
u
n
t

E
ff

e
ct

iv
e
 D

a
te

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

R
o
b
e
rt

 H
. 
V
a
n
 H

e
e

B
o
b
 V

a
n
H

e
e
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
s

5
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

R
o
b
e
rt

 H
. 
V
a
n
 H

e
e

B
o
b
 V

a
n
H

e
e
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
s

9
3
.8

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

R
o
n
a
ld

 K
o
tt

k
e

R
o
n
a
ld

 K
o
tt

k
e
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

5
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

R
o
n
a
ld

 K
o
tt

k
e

R
o
n
a
ld

 K
o
tt

k
e
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

3
4
.8

4
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

S
co

tt
 M

cC
lu

re
S
co

tt
 M

cC
lu

re
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

5
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

S
co

tt
 M

cC
lu

re
S
co

tt
 M

cC
lu

re
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

6
7
.0

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

S
te

p
h
e
n
 P

. 
S
ch

n
ie

d
e
r

S
te

p
h
e
n
 S

ch
n
ie

d
e
r 

3
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

5
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

S
te

p
h
e
n
 P

. 
S
ch

n
ie

d
e
r

S
te

p
h
e
n
 S

ch
n
ie

d
e
r 

3
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

4
4
.2

2
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

S
te

v
e
n
 A

 K
e
lle

n
S
te

v
e
n
 K

e
lle

n
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

5
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

S
te

v
e
n
 A

 K
e
lle

n
S
te

v
e
n
 K

e
lle

n
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

4
6
.9

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

T
if
fa

n
y
 L

. 
L
e
sm

e
is

te
r-

K
n
o
tt

T
if
fa

n
y
 L

e
sm

e
is

te
r-

K
n
o
tt

 3
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

5
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

T
if
fa

n
y
 L

. 
L
e
sm

e
is

te
r-

K
n
o
tt

T
if
fa

n
y
 L

e
sm

e
is

te
r-

K
n
o
tt

 3
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

8
0
.4

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

W
ill

ia
m

 R
. 
C
ro

w
le

y
B
ill

 C
ro

w
le

y
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

5
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

W
ill

ia
m

 R
. 
C
ro

w
le

y
B
ill

 C
ro

w
le

y
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

1
4
.7

4
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

D
e
n
n
is

 A
. 
K
lin

g
b
ile

D
e
n
n
is

 K
lin

g
b
ile

 1
/1

1
/2

4
 t

o
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
s

1
5
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

D
e
n
n
is

 A
. 
K
lin

g
b
ile

D
e
n
n
is

 K
lin

g
b
ile

 1
/1

1
/2

4
 t

o
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
s

2
4
9
.2

4
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

Jo
E
lle

n
 M

. 
B
e
n
so

n
Jo

E
lle

n
 B

e
n
so

n
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

5
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

Jo
E
lle

n
 M

. 
B
e
n
so

n
Jo

E
lle

n
 B

e
n
so

n
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

8
1
.7

4
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

K
e
it
h
 A

. 
E
lb

e
rs

K
e
it
h
 E

lb
e
rs

 3
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

5
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

K
e
it
h
 A

. 
E
lb

e
rs

K
e
it
h
 E

lb
e
rs

 3
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

8
0
.4

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

M
a
rk

 A
 H

a
b
e
rm

a
n

M
a
rk

 H
a
b
e
rm

a
n
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

5
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

M
a
rk

 A
 H

a
b
e
rm

a
n

M
a
rk

 H
a
b
e
rm

a
n
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

4
3
.5

5
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
L
. 
V
a
n
D

e
V
e
re

M
ic

 V
a
n
D

e
v
e
re

 3
/1

/2
4
 t

o
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
s

1
0
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
L
. 
V
a
n
D

e
V
e
re

M
ic

 V
a
n
D

e
v
e
re

 3
/1

/2
4
 t

o
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
s

1
2
9
.9

8
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

P
a
m

e
la

 J
. 
S
ti
m

p
e
rt

 C
o
o
re

m
a
n

P
a
m

e
la

 S
ti
m

p
e
rt

 C
o
o
re

m
a
n
 1

/1
1
/2

4
 t

o
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s

1
0
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

P
a
m

e
la

 J
. 
S
ti
m

p
e
rt

 C
o
o
re

m
a
n

P
a
m

e
la

 S
ti
m

p
e
rt

 C
o
o
re

m
a
n
 1

/1
1
/2

4
 t

o
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s

7
2
.3

6
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

R
ic

h
a
rd

 A
n
d
e
rs

o
n

R
ic

k
 A

n
d
e
rs

o
n
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

5
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

R
ic

h
a
rd

 A
n
d
e
rs

o
n

R
ic

k
 A

n
d
e
rs

o
n
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

3
0
.8

2
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

R
ic

h
a
rd

 D
. 
P
e
te

rs
o
n

R
ic

h
a
rd

 P
e
te

rs
o
n
 2

/8
/2

4
 t

o
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
s

2
0
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
7
2
4

0
3
2
7
2
..
.

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

R
ic

h
a
rd

 D
. 
P
e
te

rs
o
n

R
ic

h
a
rd

 P
e
te

rs
o
n
 2

/8
/2

4
 t

o
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
s

3
2
4
.2

8
 

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
0
6
2
4

6
0
5
3
8

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
F
L
A
C

A
fl
a
c 

3
/5

/2
4

2
2
5
.1

2
 

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
0
6
2
4

6
0
5
3
9

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

C
it
y
 o

f 
S
la

y
to

n
C
it
y
 o

f 
S
la

y
to

n
 1

/2
3
/2

4
 t

o
 2

/2
1
/2

4
2
2
.0

8
 

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
0
6
2
4

6
0
5
3
9

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

C
it
y
 o

f 
S
la

y
to

n
C
it
y
 o

f 
S
la

y
to

n
 1

/2
3
/2

4
 t

o
 2

/2
1
/2

4
2
3
.9

2
 

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
0
6
2
4

6
0
5
4
0

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

C
u
lli

g
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
C
o
n
d
it
io

n
in

g
W

a
te

r 
(6

) 
a
n
d
 c

o
o
le

r 
re

n
ta

l
6
3
.9

0
 

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
0
6
2
4

6
0
5
4
1

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

D
a
rr

e
n
 V

e
ld

h
u
is

e
n

S
n
o
w

 r
e
m

o
v
a
l 
2
/1

5
 &

 2
/2

8
/2

4
6
8
.0

0
 

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
0
6
2
4

6
0
5
4
1

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

D
a
rr

e
n
 V

e
ld

h
u
is

e
n

S
n
o
w

 r
e
m

o
v
a
l 
2
/1

5
 &

 2
/2

8
/2

4
1
0
2
.0

0
 

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

D
a
te

: 
4
/1

8
/2

4
 0

9
:2

5
:3

0
 A

M
P
a
g
e
: 

2



8

So
ut

hw
es

t R
eg

io
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
is

si
on

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
u
ch

e
r 

R
e
g
is

te
r 

- 
B
o
a
rd

 C
h
e
ck

 R
e
g
is

te
r

F
ro

m
 3

/1
/2

0
2
4
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 3

/3
1
/2

0
2
4

S
e
ss

io
n
 I

D
C
h
e
ck

 .
..

D
o
cu

m
e
n
t.

..
V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
h
e
ck

 A
m

o
u
n
t

E
ff

e
ct

iv
e
 D

a
te

A
P
S
0
3
0
6
2
4

6
0
5
4
2

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

D
u
st

 T
e
x
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 I

n
c.

D
u
st

-T
e
x
 I

n
v
 0

7
4
8
7
9
0
; 

so
a
p

3
2
.2

5
 

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
0
6
2
4

6
0
5
4
2

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

D
u
st

 T
e
x
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 I

n
c.

D
u
st

-T
e
x
 I

n
v
 0

7
4
8
7
9
0
; 

so
a
p

4
8
.3

7
 

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
0
6
2
4

6
0
5
4
3

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

G
ra

n
ts

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

S
y
st

e
m

s 
..
.

G
M

S
 M

o
n
th

ly
 L

ic
e
n
se

 &
 W

a
rr

a
n
ty

, 
S
e
rv

ic
e
 &

 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 F
e
b
 2

0
2
4

1
0
0
.0

0
 

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
0
6
2
4

6
0
5
4
3

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

G
ra

n
ts

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

S
y
st

e
m

s 
..
.

G
M

S
 M

o
n
th

ly
 L

ic
e
n
se

 &
 W

a
rr

a
n
ty

, 
S
e
rv

ic
e
 &

 
S
u
p
p
o
rt

 F
e
b
 2

0
2
4

4
0
.0

0
 

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
0
6
2
4

6
0
5
4
4

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

Ja
ck

p
o
t 

Ju
n
ct

io
n
 C

a
si

n
o
 H

o
te

l
Ja

ck
p
o
t 

Ju
n
ct

io
n
: 

F
o
o
d
 a

n
d
 R

o
o
m

 R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

M
A
D

O
 

2
/2

7
 -

 2
/2

9
/2

4
5
7
3
.6

6
 

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
0
6
2
4

6
0
5
4
5

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

M
a
rc

o
C
o
n
tr

a
ct

 b
a
se

 r
a
te

 c
h
a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

2
/2

7
/2

4
 t

o
 5

/2
6
/2

4
1
1
4
.4

0
 

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
0
6
2
4

6
0
5
4
6

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

M
in

n
e
so

ta
 T

ra
ils

 M
a
g
a
zi

n
e

E
x
p
lo

re
 S

W
: 

1
st

 h
a
lf
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

b
lo

g
 f

e
a
tu

ri
n
g
 9

 

co
u
n
ti
e
s

3
,6

0
0
.0

0
 

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
0
6
2
4

6
0
5
4
7

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

N
o
rt

h
w

e
st

 G
a
s

N
W

 G
a
s 

1
/1

8
/2

4
 t

o
 2

/2
4
/2

4
1
8
2
.3

8
 

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
0
6
2
4

6
0
5
4
7

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

N
o
rt

h
w

e
st

 G
a
s

N
W

 G
a
s 

1
/1

8
/2

4
 t

o
 2

/2
4
/2

4
2
7
3
.5

6
 

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
0
6
2
4

6
0
5
4
8

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

O
n
e
 O

ff
ic

e
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n

O
n
e
 O

ff
ic

e
 M

e
te

r 
R

e
a
d
in

g
 1

/1
5
/2

4
 t

o
 2

/2
0
/2

4
1
8
7
.6

0
 

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
0
6
2
4

6
0
5
4
9

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

S
la

y
to

n
 E

D
A

L
e
a
se

 -
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
2
4

4
,8

4
8
.6

3
 

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
0
6
2
4

6
0
5
5
0

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

T
h
e
 C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
M

a
n
, 
In

c.
Z
ix

M
a
il 

3
 y

e
a
r 

C
o
m

m
it
; 

Y
e
a
r 

1
 M

a
r 

2
0
2
4
; 

3
 u

se
rs

9
0
.0

0
 

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
0
6
2
4

6
0
5
5
0

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

T
h
e
 C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
M

a
n
, 
In

c.
Z
ix

M
a
il 

3
 y

e
a
r 

C
o
m

m
it
; 

Y
e
a
r 

1
 M

a
r 

2
0
2
4
; 

3
 u

se
rs

1
8
0
.0

0
 

3
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
1
3
2
4

6
0
5
5
1

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

C
h
a
n
d
le

r 
C
o
-O

p
C
h
a
n
d
le

r 
C
o
o
p
 F

e
b
 2

0
2
4

6
9
.2

2
 

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

C
D

0
3
2
0
2
4
 B

..
.

6
0
5
5
1

3
/2

0
/2

0
2
4

B
C
B
S
 A

p
r 

2
0
2
4
: 

N
o
rm

 P
re

m
 1

2
,8

2
2
.7

7
; 

cr
 

4
2
7
9
.4

8
; 

re
m

o
v
e
d
 G

le
n

8
,5

4
3
.2

9
 

3
/2

0
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
1
3
2
4

6
0
5
5
2

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

3
/4

/2
4
 t

o
 4

/3
/2

4
3
0
0
.3

7
 

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
1
3
2
4

6
0
5
5
2

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

3
/4

/2
4
 t

o
 4

/3
/2

4
5
5
7
.8

3
 

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
1
3
2
4

6
0
5
5
3

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

Q
u
ill

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

5
 p

k
 p

ri
n
te

r 
in

k
, 
p
e
n
s

2
2
2
.2

0
 

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
1
3
2
4

6
0
5
5
4

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

S
ch

a
a
p
 S

a
n
it
a
ti
o
n

S
ch

a
a
p
 3

/1
/2

4
 t

o
 3

/3
1
/2

4
3
7
.2

9
 

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
1
3
2
4

6
0
5
5
4

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

S
ch

a
a
p
 S

a
n
it
a
ti
o
n

S
ch

a
a
p
 3

/1
/2

4
 t

o
 3

/3
1
/2

4
5
5
.9

3
 

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
1
3
2
4

6
0
5
5
5

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

T
h
e
 C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
M

a
n
, 
In

c.
S
e
rv

e
r 

M
a
in

t,
 S

S
L
 C

e
rt

/U
C
C
 C

e
rt

; 
se

rv
e
r 

in
-h

o
u
se

 

T
e
ch

 l
a
b
o
r

1
6
7
.5

0
 

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
1
3
2
4

6
0
5
5
5

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

T
h
e
 C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
M

a
n
, 
In

c.
S
e
rv

e
r 

M
a
in

t,
 S

S
L
 C

e
rt

/U
C
C
 C

e
rt

; 
se

rv
e
r 

in
-h

o
u
se

 

T
e
ch

 l
a
b
o
r

1
6
7
.4

9
 

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
1
3
2
4

6
0
5
5
6

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
e
ri
zo

n
 2

/2
/2

4
 t

o
 3

/1
/2

4
4
1
.0

6
 

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
1
3
2
4

6
0
5
5
7

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

X
C
E
L
 E

n
e
rg

y
X
ce

l 
2
/5

/2
4
 t

o
 3

/6
/2

4
1
9
8
.6

2
 

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
1
3
2
4

6
0
5
5
7

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

X
C
E
L
 E

n
e
rg

y
X
ce

l 
2
/5

/2
4
 t

o
 3

/6
/2

4
2
9
7
.9

4
 

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
1
2
4

6
0
5
5
8

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
F
L
A
C

A
fl
a
c 

3
/1

9
/2

4
2
2
5
.1

2
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
8
2
4

6
0
5
5
8

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
b
ila

A
b
ila

 M
u
lt
ip

le
 C

lo
u
d
s 

4
/2

6
/2

4
 t

o
 5

/2
5
/2

4
7
6
0
.5

3
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
1
2
4

6
0
5
5
9

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

F
le

e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

D
iv

is
io

n
F
le

e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

m
o
n
th

ly
 l
e
a
se

 r
e
n
t 

2
/1

/2
4
 t

o
 

2
/2

8
/2

4
5
4
0
.1

2
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
8
2
4

6
0
5
5
9

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
d
le

r 
C
o
u
n
se

lin
g
 P

L
L
C

R
e
is

su
e
 c

h
e
ck

s:
 R

e
fu

n
d
s 

to
 A

d
le

r 
9
/2

9
/2

2
 a

n
d
 

1
2
/1

4
/2

3

3
6
5
.5

0
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

D
a
te

: 
4
/1

8
/2

4
 0

9
:2

5
:3

0
 A

M
P
a
g
e
: 

3



9

So
ut

hw
es

t R
eg

io
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
is

si
on

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
u
ch

e
r 

R
e
g
is

te
r 

- 
B
o
a
rd

 C
h
e
ck

 R
e
g
is

te
r

F
ro

m
 3

/1
/2

0
2
4
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 3

/3
1
/2

0
2
4

S
e
ss

io
n
 I

D
C
h
e
ck

 .
..

D
o
cu

m
e
n
t.

..
V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
h
e
ck

 A
m

o
u
n
t

E
ff

e
ct

iv
e
 D

a
te

A
P
S
0
3
2
1
2
4

6
0
5
6
0

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

N
C
P
E
R

S
 G

ro
u
p
 L

if
e
 I

n
s.

N
C
P
E
R

S
 4

/1
/2

4
 t

o
 4

/3
0
/2

4
4
8
.0

0
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
8
2
4

6
0
5
6
0

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
F
L
A
C

A
fl
a
c:

 B
ill

in
g
 p

e
ri
o
d
 -

 F
e
b
 2

0
2
4

2
5
3
.6

2
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
1
2
4

6
0
5
6
1

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

P
a
u
l 
L
a
n
g
se

th
P
a
u
l 
L
a
n
g
se

th
 3

/1
0
/2

4
 t

o
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 N

A
D

O
 a

n
d
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s

2
5
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
1
2
4

6
0
5
6
1

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

P
a
u
l 
L
a
n
g
se

th
P
a
u
l 
L
a
n
g
se

th
 3

/1
0
/2

4
 t

o
 3

/1
4
/2

4
 N

A
D

O
 a

n
d
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s

2
5
8
.6

7
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
8
2
4

6
0
5
6
1

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
u
d
a
cy

 O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s,

 I
n
c.

A
u
d
a
cy

 O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s:

 A
p
r 

th
ru

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
2
4
 S

o
ci

a
l 

M
e
d
ia

 A
d
s

9
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
1
2
4

6
0
5
6
2

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

T
h
e
 C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
M

a
n
, 
In

c.
D

o
m

a
in

 R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
- 

sw
rd

c.
o
rg

 -
 5

 y
e
a
rs

9
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
8
2
4

6
0
5
6
2

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

B
lu

e
p
e
a
k

B
lu

e
p
e
a
k
 i
n
te

rn
e
t 

a
n
d
 t

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 3

/2
4
/2

4
 t

o
 

4
/2

3
/2

4

5
9
.9

9
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
8
2
4

6
0
5
6
2

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

B
lu

e
p
e
a
k

B
lu

e
p
e
a
k
 i
n
te

rn
e
t 

a
n
d
 t

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 3

/2
4
/2

4
 t

o
 

4
/2

3
/2

4

6
0
.2

8
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
8
2
4

6
0
5
6
3

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

C
a
rd

m
e
m

b
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
a
rd

m
e
m

b
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

2
/1

5
/2

4
 t

o
 3

/1
4
/2

4
4
,5

9
5
.2

7
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
8
2
4

6
0
5
6
3

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

C
a
rd

m
e
m

b
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
a
rd

m
e
m

b
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

2
/1

5
/2

4
 t

o
 3

/1
4
/2

4
1
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
8
2
4

6
0
5
6
3

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

C
a
rd

m
e
m

b
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
a
rd

m
e
m

b
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

2
/1

5
/2

4
 t

o
 3

/1
4
/2

4
2
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
8
2
4

6
0
5
6
3

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

C
a
rd

m
e
m

b
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
a
rd

m
e
m

b
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

2
/1

5
/2

4
 t

o
 3

/1
4
/2

4
2
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
8
2
4

6
0
5
6
4

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

F
ry

b
e
rg

e
r,

 B
u
ch

a
n
a
n
, 
S
m

it
h
 &

..
.

R
M

E
B
: 

F
ry

b
e
rg

e
r 

Ja
n
 -

 F
e
b
 2

0
2
4

4
,2

5
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
8
2
4

6
0
5
6
5

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

K
u
rt

 R
ic

h
a
rd

so
n

K
u
rt

 R
ic

h
a
rd

so
n
 1

/1
6
/2

4
 t

o
 3

/2
6
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
s

1
0
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
8
2
4

6
0
5
6
6

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

M
a
ri
ly

n
 S

a
m

u
e
ls

o
n

M
a
ri
ly

n
 S

a
m

u
e
ls

o
n
 J

a
n
it
o
ri
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
4

3
2
8
.0

0
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
8
2
4

6
0
5
6
6

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

M
a
ri
ly

n
 S

a
m

u
e
ls

o
n

M
a
ri
ly

n
 S

a
m

u
e
ls

o
n
 J

a
n
it
o
ri
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
4

4
7
2
.0

0
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
8
2
4

6
0
5
6
7

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

M
in

n
e
so

ta
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
 R

e
co

v
e
ry

 .
..

M
N

 R
e
so

u
rc

e
 R

e
co

v
e
ry

 A
ss

n
: 

2
0
2
4
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 
D

u
e
s

7
5
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
8
2
4

6
0
5
6
8

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

O
n
e
 O

ff
ic

e
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n

O
n
e
 O

ff
ic

e
 m

e
te

r 
re

a
d
in

g
 2

/2
5
/2

4
 t

o
 3

/1
8
/2

4
1
6
0
.3

3
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
8
2
4

6
0
5
6
8

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

O
n
e
 O

ff
ic

e
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n

O
n
e
 O

ff
ic

e
: 

 P
a
p
e
r 

8
.5

x
1
1
 a

n
d
 1

1
x
1
7

3
1
3
.9

7
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
8
2
4

6
0
5
6
9

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

Q
u
ill

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

Q
u
ill

: 
 H

P
 b

la
ck

 t
o
n
e
r

2
4
9
.2

9
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
8
2
4

6
0
5
7
0

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

S
R

D
C

P
A
C
E
 O

u
tr

e
a
ch

 J
a
n
 -

 F
e
b
 2

0
2
4

2
,2

5
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
0
3
2
8
2
4

6
0
5
7
1

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

S
R

D
C

R
M

E
B
 J

a
n
 -

 F
e
b
 2

0
2
4

3
,2

7
0
.0

0
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

R
e
p
o
rt

 T
o
ta

l 
9
4
,8

2
5
.0

6
 

D
a
te

: 
4
/1

8
/2

4
 0

9
:2

5
:3

0
 A

M
P
a
g
e
: 

4



10

 

SRDC FULL COMMISSION MEETING 

MMEEEETTIINNGG  MMIINNUUTTEESS  

PIZZA RANCH, SLAYTON 

MARCH 14, 2024 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Paul Langseth, Commissioners Rick Anderson, Carrie Bendix, 

JoEllen Benson, Leah Bittner, Kristie Blankenship, Bob Byrnes, Miron Carney, 

Pam Cooreman, Bill Crowley, Keith Elbers, Lori Grant, Donna Gravley, Mark 

Haberman, Chris Hollingsworth, Steve Kellen, Dennis Klingbile, Ron Kottke, 

Tiffany Lesmeister-Knott, Scott McClure, See Moua-Leske, Richard Peterson, 

Stephen Schnieder, David Sturrock, Sherri Thompson, Mic VandeVere, Bob 

Van Hee, Dennis Welgraven, and Beth Wilms 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Commissioners Elliot Christensen, Dan Delaney (excused), Eric Hartman 

(excused), Jeff Moen, Bob Paplow, Jenny Quade, Rick VonHoldt (excused) and 

Justine Wettschreck (excused) 

 

STAFF PRESENT:  Executive Director Jay Trusty, Nadya Bucklin, Sheila Crowley, Kim Murphy, 

Melissa Nelson, Kathy Schreiber, Jason Walker, Chris Webb and Robin Weis 

CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Paul Langseth called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m., followed by the Pledge of Allegiance 

and introductions.  

AGENDA ADDITIONS/APPROVAL 

The Pipestone County Municipalities Commissioner report was taken off the agenda. 

M/S/P        Motion made by Commissioner Carney and seconded by Commissioner McClure to 

approve the agenda with change. Upon vote taken: Ayes-29, Nays-0.  Motion Carried. 

BOARD OF DIRECTOR APPOINTMENTS 

M/S/P    Motion made by Commissioner Klingbile and seconded by Commissioner Byrnes to 

approve the following 3-year appointments to the Board of Directors: Richard Peterson, 

Jackson County, Paul Langseth, Nobles County and Chris Hollingsworth, Pipestone County. 

Upon vote taken: Ayes-29, Nays-0. Motion Carried. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

M/S/P        Motion made by Commissioner Peterson and seconded by Commissioner VandeVere to 

approve the January Receipts and Expenditures Report, January 11, 2024 Full 

Commission meeting minutes, February 8, 2024 Board of Directors meeting minutes and 

the McKnight CERTs contract.  Upon vote taken: Ayes-29, Nays-0.  Motion Carried. 

 



11

SRDC FULL COMMISSION MEETING | MARCH 14, 2024 | PAGE 2 

 

FINANCE REPORT 

Treasurer Peterson referred Commissioners to the Treasurer’s Report as of February 29, 2024, showing 

bank accounts and fund designations. There were no questions. 

M/S/P        Motion made by Commissioner Peterson and seconded by Commissioner Welgraven to 

approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented. Upon vote taken: Ayes-29, Nays-0.  Motion 

Carried. 

Finance Director Nelson went over the Administrative Report through the end of January 2024 

pointing out some line items.  There were no questions. 

M/S/P        Motion made by Commissioner Bittner and seconded by Commissioner Thompson to 

approve the Administrative Report as presented.  Upon vote taken: Ayes-29, Nays-0.  

Motion Carried. 

PROJECT REVIEWS 

Development Planner Webb presented a project review for a used Jetter Truck for the City of Minneota.   

M/S/P        Motion made by Commissioner Anderson and seconded by Commissioner Welgraven to 

approve the project review as presented.  Upon vote taken: Ayes-29, Nays-0.  Motion 

Carried. 

COMMITTEE AND STAFF REPORTS   

A. Budget & Personnel Committee Report 

The Budget & Personnel Committee recommended moving Planners Bucklin and Webb and 

Communications Specialist Crowley from probationary status to permanent status. 

M/S/P        Motion made by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by Commissioner 

McClure to approve moving Bucklin, Webb and Crowley from probationary 

status to permanent status.  Upon vote taken: Ayes-29, Nays-0.  Motion 

Carried. 

The Budget & Personnel Committee recommended adopting the timeline for the FY2025 Budget 

and Work Plan. 

M/S/P        Motion made by Commissioner Schnieder and seconded by Commissioner 

Benson to approve the FY2025 Budget and Work Plan timeline. Upon vote 

taken: Ayes-29, Nays-0.  Motion Carried. 

The Budget & Personnel Committee recommended updating the Personnel Policies to include 

the Crown Act verbiage to the Equal Opportunity Employment section.  This adds racial traits to 

the list of what you cannot discriminate against.   

The air travel sections were updated to include when booking airfare for traveling for SRDC 

business, the office credit card must be used to pay for the ticket.  If an employee has family 



12

SRDC FULL COMMISSION MEETING | MARCH 14, 2024 | PAGE 3 

 

traveling with them and want to book their tickets at the same time, they will need to reimburse 

the office for the family member’s expenses.  Commissioners traveling on SRDC business will 

book their air travel through the office using the Executive Director’s credit card. 

M/S/P        Motion made by Commissioner Peterson and seconded by Commissioner 

Hollingsworth to approve the Personnel Policy changes as presented.  Upon 

vote taken: Ayes-29, Nays-0.  Motion Carried. 

B. Legislative Committee Report 

Legislative Chair Carney reviewed the SRDC Legislative issues for 2024 which are to support 

the Greater MN Partnership’s Childcare Facility Grants, the elimination of the income 

restrictions for Tax Increment Financing, support 100% SCORE funding for solid waste and 

recycling activities and to support all local bonding projects.  Carney asked that if anyone has 

bonding projects to let them know so the SRDC could support them.   

M/S/P        Motion made by Commissioner Carney and seconded by Commissioner Grant 

to approve the 2024 SRDC Legislative Priorities.  Upon vote taken: Ayes-29, 

Nays-0.  Motion Carried. 

Carney and Executive Director Trusty will attend the Coalition of Greater MN Cities’ Day on 

the Hill on March 20, 2024, and will meet with all local legislators.   

C. Economic Development Report 

Deputy Director Weis reported that the EDA grants submitted for the City of Adrian and the City 

of Lamberton were not funded.  The City of Adrian is looking into re-submitting their grant 

under the public works NOFO that has 50% match criteria. The City of Lamberton will apply 

under the Congressionally Directed Spending Request (CDSR) application.   

Staff provided letters of support for the cities of Holland, Revere, Okabena, Ruthton, Russell and 

Lamberton for their CDSR applications.   

The Hills Childcare project final report was submitted.  After discussions with the City of Tyler, 

they submitted a proposal to the DEED Childcare Economic Development grant.  Staff also met 

with Westbrook/Walnut Grove regarding their Little Chargers Daycare Center and the DEED 

grant opportunity.   

Weis met with the City of Mountain Lake to discuss applying for a USDA grant to increase their 

EDA RLF funds.  This would be a 20% grant match.  The State Competitiveness Grant could be 

used to cover the cost to write this grant for the city.   

The annual Broadband Conference was held March 12.  Diane Wells, Deputy Director of the 

Office of Broadband, was named the 2024 Broadband Champion Award for her service and 

dedication to broadband access and equity to Minnesota. 

Weis and Trusty, as part of the MADO Executive Director agenda, toured the Lower Sioux 

Hempcrete facility and duplex.  Hempcrete is fireproof, mold proof and bug proof material that 



13

SRDC FULL COMMISSION MEETING | MARCH 14, 2024 | PAGE 4 

 

is highly energy efficient.  The reservation is one of only a few locations that grow, process and 

are building with hemp.   

D. Revolving Loan Fund Report 
Traditional RLF has approximately $269,800 available to lend out. One loan for a business in 

Pipestone County is in the works.   

CRLF has approximately $154,500 available to lend out.  One loan for $71,500 in Nobles 

County closed in February.  

Weis attended a non-traditional lenders forum in Worthington.  There were several other 

members of the panel.  The RLF and PACE programs were part of the presentation.   

PACE 
There are approximately $145,000 in ARRA funds and $137,000 in SEP funds available to lend 

out.  There are two applications going to committee soon.   

Energy assessment/audit is the first step in the PACE application process.  This gives property 

owners information on cost-saving improvements that can be done.  There has been an increase 

in the number of referrals made to RETAP. 

Weis will present on PACE at an EDA Lunch and Learn in St. James on March 21. 

E. Community Development Report 
Community Development Director Walker reported the Rural MN Energy Board (RMEB) met 

on January 22. The board voted to become members of the Minnesota Resource Recovery 

Association (MRRA) to advocate for waste-to-energy facilities.   

NextEra presenters gave updates on current and upcoming projects, led discussions about how 

developers can best work with communities, and answered questions.   

The Board will tour the West Central Research and Outreach Center in Morris, MN on June 3.  

Tours include ground source heat pumps, agrivoltaics, EV charging, solar robotic projects, 

mobile solar stations, green hydrogen/ammonia plant and wind turbines. 

The next RMEB meeting will be March 25 and will focus on Site Permitting Reform.  There will 

be a presentation on Exhaust Plans also.   

Development Planner Bucklin gave an update on the CERTs Seed Grants.   

RSDP has been meeting to discuss the idea briefs submitted.  Projects that have been voted on to 

submit a full proposal are MnTAP-Energy Efficiency and Waste Reduction for Grocers and 

Rauenhorst Farm Agrivoltaics. Idea brief proposals are for projects that can improve 

sustainability in communities, by addressing a community identified need or opportunity related 

to one or more of the RSDP focus areas.   



14

SRDC FULL COMMISSION MEETING | MARCH 14, 2024 | PAGE 5 

 

The Cities of Currie, Comfrey, Edgerton, Lamberton, Lynd and Tyler submitted applications to 

the RSDP Empowering Small MN Communities program.  More information on the actual 

projects will be given at future meetings. 

CERTs Steering Committee met in February to discuss updates and various outreach 

opportunities, as well as the structure of future meetings.  The Committee is looking to add to 

their membership over the next few years.  Many of the current members have served for many 

years.   

Southwest CERT Inflation Reduction Act (IRA) Ambassador Networking Event has had a name 

update to Community Energy Ambassador Program.  The event will take place in April.  The 

event will bring together steering committee members, some current and former Seed grant 

recipients, some community-based organizations and nonprofits who are doing work in the 

renewable energy and energy efficiency realm.   

Work on completing the World Mart battery and module solar panel installation is still 

underway.  Battery system installation will happen soon.  Monitoring and assessing of the battery 

system will then take place. Mounting of the solar panels will not happen before the project 

deadline in June as time is needed to monitor the system and research appropriate panels.   

Development Planner Webb gave an update on the City of Hills Strategic Plan.  Over 115 

surveys have been returned.  A community engagement meeting was held.  Planners Webb and 

Murphy met with the City Council on March 12 to provide an update on the progress made. The 

final Strategic Plan in expected in March/April and will be presented to the City Council in May.   

Planners Webb and Murphy are beginning work on the Murray County 5-year Comprehensive 

Plan update.  A meeting with county staff has happened and the first two meetings have been 

scheduled.   

Work on the Lyon County Comprehensive Plan will start in June. 

Staff have conducted interviews with SWHHS non-supervisory public health staff.  SRDC staff 

will host at least three strategic planning sessions with the first one in March. 

F. Solid Waste & Natural Resources 

Solid Waste Commission met on January 22.  In addition to county reports, discussion continued 

on the MPCA’s proposed rulemaking on demolition landfills.  The next meeting will be March 

25.   

Work on the Solid Waste Regional Plan continues.  The request for an extension has been denied 

but MPCA will be flexible as long as work is progressing.  A draft plan is due to MPCA by June 

1st.   



15

SRDC FULL COMMISSION MEETING | MARCH 14, 2024 | PAGE 6 

 

Planner Murphy is working with 3 grocery stores and 1 meat locker interested in applying for a 

MN Department of Agriculture grant.  There are a couple other grants available for training and 

retraining meat locker staff. 

There is interest to invest in a creamery on a farm. Staff will meet with them along with Region 9 

staff.   

G. Transportation Report 
The Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC) met on March 14 to work on the draft FY2025 

work plan, corridor coalition updates, and updates from MnDOT District 7 & 8.   

ATP-8 Transportation Alternative Scoring Subcommittee met in February. The subcommittee 

will bring their funding recommendations to the full ATP-8 on March 1st. ATP-7 will meet 

March 8th. 

For FY2025-FY2026 ATP-8 is receiving $1.49 million through the Carbon Reduction Program 

(CRP).  Funding is available for projects that reduce emissions from on-road sources with a 20% 

match component.  Commissioners received a handout outlining information. 

If Cities or Counties in District 8 have projects in their five-year plan that would be eligible for 

CRP funding, they should submit an application by noon on March 15th.  A subcommittee will 

review and prioritize CRP projects based on their carbon reduction potential and deliverability. 

Recommendations will then be made to the ATP at their April 5th meeting. 

The City of Tracy was awarded a SRTS Design Assistance Grant.  These funds will be used for 

the City to have an engineering study done using strategies and goals identified in their SRTS 

plan.   

Rock County was awarded over $500,000 in TAP federal grant funds to complete rehab on the 

Blue Mounds County Trail. The county will coordinate with the DNR to complete this project in 

2025. 

The City of Marshall was awarded over $600,000 in TAP federal grant funds to complete a 

bridge replacement and rehab 7 city blocks of trails.  Scheduled completion of the project is 

2028. 

Regional Trails planning is ramping up again.  A stakeholder meeting is scheduled for March 20.  

The latest updates and next steps will be discussed along with developing a survey. 

Friends of the Casey Jones State Trail will meet March 14th.  They have requested a $1.32 

million bonding bill for the development of the trail.  Exploration of land acquisition funding 

through DNR is taking place and engaging with landowners between Woodstock to Lake Wilson 

is also taking place. The RFP is out for the paving of the final 2 miles into Woodstock.  The 

reconstruction of the Currie loop is slated to start in 2024. 



16

SRDC FULL COMMISSION MEETING | MARCH 14, 2024 | PAGE 7 

 

H. Communications Report 
The SRDC quarterly newsletter went out.  Crowley gave an update on the data for the SRDC 

website and Facebook page.  She encouraged members to keep sharing the Facebook posts.   

RLF Success stories, site visits and social media audits will be taking place with current 

borrowers soon.  

I. Executive Director’s Report 
The MADO all state staff retreat is scheduled for the first week of October.  Crowley is working 

on securing a venue.   

Work continues on the Solid Waste Regional Plan.  The extension was denied but MPCA will be 

flexible as long as work is still being completed.   

MADO Executive Directors met in February with Region 8 hosting.  The meeting was held at 

Lower Sioux.  Directors met with RSDP, AMC and McKnight staff. A tour of the Lower Sioux 

Incubator space and Hempcrete plant and duplex took place. 

SRDC will partner with Region 9 on a McKnight Grant that will be $83,000/year for 3 years.  

These funds will be added to the State Competitiveness Grant to provide grant writing to 

communities free of charge.   

Trusty and Chairman Langseth attended the NADO Legislative Conference and were able to 

meet with Minnesota legislators Klobuchar, Smith and Finstad.   

We will be partnering with Regions 4, 6E, 6W and 9 on a regional grant application to be an 

intermediary lender for federal dollars to do solar on public buildings.  Region 9 is leading the 

coalition of RDCs for EPA’s Climate Pollution Reduction Grant program (CPRG).   

J. Chairman’s Report 
Langseth attended the NADO Legislative Conference and was able to reconnect with people and 

legislators.  He attended a session on Artificial Intelligence (AI).  AI is in the early stages of 

development.  Langseth also attended a session on Recovery to Work after the Opioid crisis.  

Discussion surrounded how those with chemical and alcohol addictions are being re-instated into 

the workforce.   

REPORTS FROM SRDC COMMISSIONERS REPRESENTING LOCAL UNITS OF 

GOVERNMENT & PUBLIC INTEREST GROUPS 

A. Lincoln County Commissioners 
Commissioner Mic VandeVere gave a report on the happenings in Lincoln County.  Some things 

he highlighted were: The City of Hendricks is building some affordable housing/duplexes. The 

city received a $100,000 DNR parks improvements grant.  The City of Ivanhoe has disbanded 

their police department and is contracting with the Lincoln County Sheriff’s office. Tyler is the 

only city left in Lincoln County with their own police department.  The City of Lake Benton 



17

SRDC FULL COMMISSION MEETING | MARCH 14, 2024 | PAGE 8 

 

approved the $1million Phase 1 improvements to Hole in the Mountain Park, however the 

archeology study found things, so the improvements are on hold for now.  The City of Arco’s 

only business is the post office.  The City of Tyler approved and bid out a $6 million sewer 

project.  The city is in discussions with Avera to build a new hospital (4 beds) and clinic.  They 

have a 30-bed nursing home already.  The Lincoln County sheriff’s office is fully staffed right 

now.  The County is 100% covered with fiber optic infrastructure. 

B. Pipestone County Municipalities 
No report. 

C. Rock County Townships 
Commissioner JoEllen Benson from Beaver Creek Township gave a report.  Some of the items 

she talked about were:  The Walleye Wind project is up and running.  There are 42 wind towers 

in Beaver Creek Township.  The township receives $60,000-$70,000 of revenue from the wind 

towers each year.  Elk Creek Solar is working on a 160-megawatt solar farm by Magnolia.  They 

would be taking 1,500 acres of cropland out of production (about 2 1/3 sections).  The county 

has no say in the setback requirements from homes, the state makes that rule.  A judge will 

decide in March on whether the project can proceed as presented. 

RECOGNITION OF OUTGOING COMMISSON MEMBERS 

Chair Langseth presented Bill Crowley and See Moua-Leske with Certificates of Appreciation for their 
years of service to the Commission.  Bill has served 13 years and See has served 2. He thanked them for 
their commitment to the SRDC. 

OTHER ISSUES 

Chair Langseth asked for volunteers to serve on the Awards Committee to decide what the 
Project/Program of the Year will be that is given out at the SRDC Annual Meeting in July.  He will be 
contacting Commissioners to get members. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Chairman Paul Langseth referred Commissioners to the announcements included on the agenda.  

SRDC Commissioner vacancies exist from the Minority Representation.  

ADJOURNMENT 

Chairman Langseth adjourned the meeting at 5:30 p.m. 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 

Meeting Minutes prepared by Kathy Schreiber, Administrative Specialist. 

Reviewed by:                                                                                     Approved by: 



18

SRDC FULL COMMISSION MEETING | MARCH 14, 2024 | PAGE 9 

 

 

 

Keith Elbers                                                                                Paul Langseth 

SRDC Secretary                                                                                 SRDC Chairman 



19

 

SRDC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

MMEEEETTIINNGG  MMIINNUUTTEESS  

CENTER FOR REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT, SLAYTON 

APRIL 11, 2024 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Paul Langseth, Commissioners Rick Anderson, Miron Carney, Keith 

Elbers, Donna Gravley, Eric Hartman, Chris Hollingsworth, Dennis Klingbile, 

Richard Peterson, Bob VanHee, Rick VonHoldt and Dennis Welgraven 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Commissioners Bob Byrnes (excused) 

 

STAFF PRESENT:  Executive Director Jay Trusty, Nadya Bucklin, Sheila Crowley, Melissa 

Nelson, Kathy Schreiber, Jason Walker, Chris Webb and Robin Weis 

CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Paul Langseth called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m., followed by the Pledge of Allegiance 

and introductions.  

AGENDA ADDITIONS/APPROVAL 

The agenda was updated with handout information. 

M/S/P        Motion made by Commissioner Klingbile and seconded by Commissioner Welgraven to 

approve the updated agenda.  Upon vote taken: Ayes-12, Nays-0.  Motion Carried. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

M/S/P        Motion made by Commissioner Elbers and seconded by Commissioner Carney to 

approve February Receipts and Expenditures Report and the Resolution for Safe Routes 

to School Planning Grant. Upon vote taken: Ayes-12, Nays-0.   

FINANCE REPORT 

Treasurer Peterson referred Commissioners to the Treasurer’s Report as of March 31, 2024, showing 

bank accounts and fund designations. There were no questions. 

M/S/P        Motion made by Commissioner Peterson and seconded by Commissioner Hartman to 

approve the Treasurer’s report as presented.  Upon vote taken: Ayes-12, Nays-0.  Motion 

Carried. 

Finance Director Nelson went over the Administrative Report through the end of February 2024 

pointing out some line items.  There were no questions. 

M/S/P        Motion made by Commissioner Peterson and seconded by Commissioner Hartman to 

approve the Administrative report as presented.  Upon vote taken: Ayes-12, Nays-0.  

Motion Carried. 



20

SRDC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING | APRIL 11, 2024 | PAGE 2 

 

PROJECT REVIEWS 

Development Planner Webb presented a project review for a new ambulance for the Tracy Ambulance 
service. 

M/S/P        Motion made by Commissioner Anderson and seconded by Commissioner VonHoldt to 
approve the project review as presented. Upon vote taken: Ayes-12, Nays-0.  Motion 
Carried. 

COMMITTEE AND STAFF REPORTS   

A. Budget & Personnel Committee Report 
The committee recommended for approval a 3% plus a step COLA for all staff and for Deputy 

Director Weis to receive an extra step for FY25 which will be effective the first full pay period in 

July 2024. 

M/S/P        Motion made by Commissioner Peterson and seconded by Commissioner 
Gravley to approve the FY25 COLA as presented. Upon vote taken: Ayes-12, 
Nays-0.  Motion Carried. 

The committee recommended taking the FY25 Budget to the Public Hearing before the May 9, 

2024 Full Commission meeting. 

M/S/P        Motion made by Commissioner Peterson and seconded by Commissioner 
Klingbile to approve recommending the FY25 Budget go to Public Hearing. 
Upon vote taken: Ayes-12, Nays-0.  Motion Carried. 

The committee recommended approval of the FY25 Work Program. 

M/S/P        Motion made by Commissioner Peterson and seconded by Commissioner Van 
Hee to approve the FY25 Work Program as presented. Upon vote taken: 
Ayes-12, Nays-0.  Motion Carried. 

Finance Director Nelson gave an update on the audit.  The auditors were able to get FY21 to tie 
out. Nelson has been fixing some starting balances on the FY22 audit.   

B. Legislative Committee Report 
Legislative Chair Carney updated Commissioners on the Legislative Session.  Some of the 

committee members attended the Coalition of Greater MN Cities/Greater MN Partnership’s Day 

on the Hill.  They were able to meet with all local legislators except Torkelson.   

SRDC Legislative Committee Members Carney, Langseth, Elbers and Trusty will be visiting the 

Capitol on April 15 and have meetings setup with everyone except Dahms at this point.   

The Governor’s budget is about $875 million, the House budget is about $1.1 billion and the 

Senate budget is about $900 million.  Talks are still happening to come up with a budget.  



21

SRDC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING | APRIL 11, 2024 | PAGE 3 

 

There will be a legislative breakfast in Worthington on April 13, 2024.  Commissioner Von 

Holdt invited Commissioners to attend.   

C. Deep Dive 
Community Development Director Walker gave a deep dive into the new State Competitiveness 

Grant the SRDC received.   

D. Executive Director’s Report 
Trusty is finishing up a grant application for an Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant 

(EECBG) through the MN Department of Commerce.  The grant would be for $100,000 for the 

SRDC to help local communities with energy planning and assessments.  Ninety percent of the 

grant needs to go to local communities with the maximum grant amount per community being 

$20,000.  The SRDC will get the other 10% for admin costs.   

Trusty and Weis met with the City of Round Lake’s clerk and public works staff on projects they 

are trying to pursue.   

The narrative for the McKnight Foundation grant is done. The grant application is asking for 

$750,000 over three years to be split between eight regions.  This money would be used with the 

State Competitiveness Grant money.   

Trusty’s report from NADO’s Washington Policy Conference was in the handout.   

E. Chairman’s Report 
The Township Association held its legislative day.  Langseth was unable to attend.  The 

Association is still in disarray.  He has a County Township Association meeting this evening.  

Langseth talked with a Renville County Commissioner regarding the North Star Act which 

would make Minnesota a sanctuary state. There will be a lot going on with this if this is 

approved.  Langseth will be visiting the Capitol on Monday with other SRDC Legislative 

Committee members. 

OTHER ISSUES 

Langseth appointed Commissioners Carney, Klingbile, Van Hee and himself to the SRDC Awards 
Committee to select the program/project of the year to be presented at the annual meeting in July. 

Commissioner Van Hee asked what happens to wind towers and solar panels when they are 
decommissioned.  Discussion followed with no clear answers. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Chairman Paul Langseth referred Commissioners to the announcements included on the agenda.  

SRDC Commissioner vacancies exist from Murray County and Pipestone County Townships along with 
a Minority Rep.  



22

SRDC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING | APRIL 11, 2024 | PAGE 4 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Chairman Langseth adjourned the meeting at 4:40 p.m. 

 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 

Meeting Minutes prepared by Kathy Schreiber, Administrative Specialist. 

Reviewed by:                                                                                     Approved by: 

 

 

Keith Elbers                                                                                Paul Langseth 

SRDC Secretary                                                                                 SRDC Chairman 

  



23



24

CEDS  |  EDA  |  PLANNING

Economic 

Development Report

COMPREHENSIVE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY (CEDS)  

Our current CEDS can be found at http://www.swrdc.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/01/
CEDS-2022-2027.pdf. CEDS in MN across the EDA (Economic Development Administra-

tion) Economic Development Districts (EDDs) follow the format of the Minnesota Asso-

ciation of Development Organizations (MADO) DevelopMN. The latest DevelopMN can 
be found at http://www.mnado.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/DevelopMN-1.pdf.  
Every five years, EDA requires an updated CEDS for the region.  Our next CEDS is due 
12/31/2026.   

EDA PLANNING    

EDA Investment Opportunities:  Priorities can be found at 
https://eda.gov/about/investment-priorities/. The following 
information is important to remember: Priorities for eco-

nomic development include Equity, Recovery and Resilience, 
Workforce Development, Manufacturing, Technology-Based 
Economic Development, Environmentally Sustainable Devel-
opment, and Exports and Foreign Direct Investment. You can 
find EDA funding opportunities at eda.gov. 

SRDC is working with the City of Adrian on their grant submis-

sion to EDA for an electric substation under the public works NOFO. The City of Adrian 
request to the EDA will be 50% of the total cost of $3,258.00.

SRDC had a meeting with the staff of the City of Round Lake where multiple projects 
were discussed. A follow-up e-mail was sent to them with various options.      

Southwest Minnesota Youth Committee: The committee meets quarterly to gather mem-

bers who support career and technical education programs, and to educate students and 
parents about local career and training opportunities. Their last meeting was on Febru-

ary 1st and they will meet again on May 2nd.     

Southwest Regional Transportation Coordinating Council (RTCC): The group had their last 
meeting on December 20th and the date for their next meeting is yet to be determined. 
SRDC is responsible for representing economic development on the council. There has 
been an advocacy initiative to pass PCA driver legislation which has recently been passed. 
This has been a long-standing effort spanning several years and is a significant victory for 
the aging and disabled community. 

Friends in the Field: The group last met on April 10 with a focus on housing.  The group 
next meets on July 10 with a focus on clean energy.   

Southwest and South-Central Regional Community and Economic Developers Meeting: 
DEED once again activated this group with Lisa Hughes as the primary contact. The group 
last met March 21. 

Career Expo: 2024 Career Expo is September 24 at SMSU in Marshall and September 25 
at MinnesotaWest in Worthington.  SRDC participates in the Career Expo by facilitating 
the “Career is Right.”   

AURI New Uses Forum: 

This year the location was Mankato 
on April 9 with a pre-conference tour 
in Waseca at AURI’s new Bioindustri-
al Innovation Center on April 8.  New 

contacts were made, particularly 
staff from Brad Finstad’s office and 

a staff from Evergreen International 
Sustainability Solutions who provid-

ed a resiliency plan template.  

RLF Recapitalization: SRDC was 
approached by the City of Mountain 
Lake for grant writing to recapitalize 

their RLF.  State Competitiveness 
Funds were used to research options 

within USDA.  City staff are 
considering their options.   

Meat Processing Grant via MN 

Department of Agriculture: 

SRDC submitted a grant application 
to MDA for a multi-regional applica-

tion to train and retain employees 
within the meat and poultry food 
processors.  The funding request 

amounts to $250,000, and the 
project aims to cover 18 counties in 
the RDC regions of 6E, 6W, and 8. If 

the request is approved, the project 
will commence on or around July 
1 and will continue for two years. 

Direct and supportive services will 
be outsourced to Southwest Private 

Industry Council and Central MN 
Jobs and Training Service.



25

Revolving Loan Fund
COVID-19 RLF | TRADITIONAL RLF | CONTRACTED RLF 

RLF 

The committee consists of five members and meets as needed. The committee covers 
both the COVID-19 RLF and Traditional RLF. The committee last met on March 26 and 
will soon meet again to consider an application for a business acquisition in Nobles 
County.   

Interest Rates: EDA’s guideline for minimum interest rate is 4% under prime, which 
equates to 4.5% currently, or 75% of prime, whichever is less.  SRDC RLF has been using 
75% of the WSJ (Wall Street Journal) Prime Rate for recent loans, which adheres to 
regulations governing RLF awards.     

Application and Checklist: The Application (fillable — same application for both RLF 
programs) and Requirements Checklist (this is currently being updated to include both 
SRDC RLF and COVID-19) are online and can be found at http://www.swrdc.org/eco-

nomic-development/revolving-loan-funds/.   

COVID-19 RLF (C-RLF) 

Funds Available: Funds on hand are in the approximate amount of $163,221.96 (as 
of 4/12/2024). Our latest loan closed was for $50,000 for a business acquisition in 
Pipestone County.  These funds will remain federalized until seven years have passed. 
Reporting is required twice per year.  There was a loan payoff from a Murray County 
business on 4/11/2024. 

Traditional RLF 

Funds Available: Funds on hand are in the approximate amount of $322,135.08 (as of 
4/18/2024). These funds are defederalized.  There was a loan payoff from a Cotton-

wood County business on 4/17/24. 

Site Visits 

Staff are scheduling site visits.  
Site visits are required every three years; 

however, they are done more often as 
the need arises.  Site visits are being 

combined with communication audits 
and interviews for storytelling.  Success 

stories can now be found at http://www.
swrdc.org/economic-development/revolv-

ing-loan-funds/rlf-business-spotlights/. 

Dreams Do Come True....
Ruben Valdez, a certified mechanic 

with over two decades of experience, 
fulfilled his lifelong dream of owning 
an auto mechanic shop after working 

at a Ford dealership for 14 years. 
With the help of Southwest Min-

nesota Small Business Development 
Center consultant Berny Berger and 

Southwest Regional Development 
Commission, he finally opened his 

shop, Auto Nation LLC, at 99 Airport 
Road in Redwood Falls. Ruben takes 
pride in his work and offers a range 

of services, including engine and 
transmission repair, brake repair, 

oil changes, and more. Call 507-644-
2886 to schedule an appointment. 

Business hours are 
Monday and Friday 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., 

Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 
8 a.m. to 6 p.m., and Saturdays by 

appointment only from 8 a.m. to noon.
For complete story see the 

SRDC website: https://www.swrdc.
org/spotlight/dreams-do-come-

true-copy/

Ruben Valdez



26

MINNESOTA BUSINESS FINANCE CORPORATION SPRING FORUM 
SRDC attended to learn more about SBA 504. SBA can now be involved in refinance projects, as can SRDC’s RLF. One current 
loan client may benefit from this new information.  

CDFA ADVANCED RLF COURSE 

SRDC will be presenting on a panel during the Portfolio Management session on May 16.   

Contracted RLFs  
Staff provides assistance with business start-ups, retentions, expansions, and financing. Additionally, they assist with three 
revolving loan fund programs within the region. 

Jackson County RLF: There are six active loans. Approximately $140,000 is available for lending.        

Heron Lake RLF: HLRLF focuses on economic development within a 20-mile radius of Heron Lake. These are Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds. SRDC continues to assist them with GMS entry and amortization schedules as 
requested. There are funds available for businesses in their service area that have gap financing needs.    

Falcon Development Corporation (FDC): Information 
on FDC can be found online at https://www.swrdc.
org/revolving-loan-funds/. FDC is a local organization 
that focuses on improving economic development 
within a 30-mile radius of Heron Lake. The funds pro-

vided by FDC are not federalized, which means that 
Davis Bacon is not applicable to construction projects. 
The interest rates for these funds can now go as low 
as 75% of the prime rate. The FDC Board has a max-

imum of 7 members. The next meeting of the FDC 
committee will be held on May 1 at 9 a.m. at the Her-
on Lake City Hall. Currently, approximately $78,000 is 
available for lending purposes.   

 If you have questions about the business lending via 
SRDC RLF or its contracted RLFs, please contact Robin 
Weis, Deputy Director, at 507-836-1638 or via email at 
robin@swrdc.org.

Jamie Gillund has always had a passion for working with 
children. After graduating with a degree in Early Childhood 
Education, she opened an in-home daycare in Ghent, which 
she operated for 17 years. In 2020, Jamie opened a child-
care center in Ghent to help solve the childcare crisis in 
surrounding communities. The center offers preschool cur-
riculum and provides a safe environment for children while 
their parents are at work. The center employs 20 staff 
members and has a waiting list of at least 40 children. Ja-
mie and her husband, Kurt, received funding from the State 
Bank of Taunton and the Southwest Regional Development 
Commission’s Revolving Loan Fund to build the center.
https://www.swrdc.org/spotlight/filling-child-care-void/

Helping to fill the childcare void

Jamie Gillund opened Little Explorers Child Care Center in Ghent



27

General Information: PACE is available to property own-

ers of small businesses, including agri-businesses and 
some non-profits based on usage. Please help spread the 
word about PACE to property owners looking to make im-

provements that lower their energy usage.   

Funds Available: Funds are currently available in the 
approximate amount of PACE ARRA $145,029.08 (as of 
4-4-24) and PACE SEP $137,338.54 (as of 4-4-24).  These 
amounts do not account for the four applications that 
were considered and approved.  Three of the four are 
waiting to hear about their grant application to Good 
Food Access Program (GFAP).   One of those in Redwood 
County closed their loan ($17,000), but no funds have 
been requested as of this writing.   

PACE Committee: The committee meets as needed, of-
ten in conjunction with RMEB (Rural Minnesota Energy 
Board) meeting dates.  Committee members are Metz, 
Wildermuth, Wachal, VanDeVere, and Paap. Interest rates 
for new projects are set at 3% under Prime, with a floor of 
3%.  The committee last met on March 25. 

C-PACE Statewide Discussions: The MN Department of 
Commerce is working to expand commercial PACE pro-

grams in MN. The DOC included within their application 
non-competitive funds of $300,000 to expand the financ-

ing capacity of the RMEB PACE program. DOC has recently 
indicated a delay.    

Energy Audits: Energy assessments/audits are infor-
mational to property owners and may be the start to 
cost-saving energy improvements. MN DOC is working 
on increasing access to energy auditors. Contractor esti-

mates and the energy assessment/audit are the two first 
steps to PACE financing.  There has been an increase in 
the number of recent referrals made to RETAP, MNTAP, 
CEE, EnergySmart, USDA REAP, and MDA Good Food Ac-

cess Program.   

EDAM Summer Conference: Staff will be collaborating on 
a session on June 20 entitled Maximize Your PACE Pro-

gram with MinnPACE Director of Lending, Holly Huston.    

PACE Success Stories 

A few recent success stories can be found at  https://
www.swrdc.org/broadway-beauty-salon/ and https://
www.swrdc.org/tally-ho-koffiee/.     

The PACE application that includes a checklist can be 
found at http://rmeb.org/pace.htm.     

If you have questions about the PACE or energy audits, 
please contact Robin Weis, Deputy Director, at 507-836-
1638 or via email at robin@swrdc.org.

Property Assessed Clean 

Energy (PACE) Report



28

ENERGY | LAND USE, PLANNING & ZONING  | SOLID WASTE & NATURAL RESOURCES 
USDA REGIONAL FOOD BUSINESS CENTER

Community 

Development Report

World Mart 
Work on completing the battery and modular solar panel instal-
lations is still under way. The plan is to install the battery system 
the last week of April. In order to give plenty of time to monitor 
and assess how the battery system is functioning, the mounting 
of the solar panels will not happen before the original project 
deadline in June. The team will need time to monitor the system 
and do adequate research on appropriate panels before a deci-
sion can be made on the type of solar panels that need to be 
installed. This will also give the engineering students involved 
in the project an opportunity for educational research and will 
give the team valuable information to share with other food 
truck vendors.

CERT Steering Committee Updates
The next meeting is May 9, at 10:30am. The main item on the 
agenda will be an overview of CERTs and some highlights of re-

cent CERTs work. We will be joined by one of the directors who 
will contribute to the overview and highlights. 

Southwest CERT Community 

Energy Ambassador Networking Event
The SW region helped plan a 
community energy ambassa-

dor networking event, which 
took place on April 30th, from 
2-4:30pm, in the Farmer’s 
Room at the Government Cen-

ter building in Worthington. 
The event brought together 
the steering committee, some 
current and former Seed grant 
recipients, and some commu-

nity-based organizations and 
nonprofits who are doing work 
in the renewable energy and 
energy efficiency realm. It consisted of a short presentation, a 
workshop and small group discussion, and a networking hour, to 
get people acquainted with the IRA and current updates as well 
as other energy incentives, and get them thinking about how 
they can serve their communities with this knowledge. 

Renew America’s Schools Prize 
As a result of the money received through the State Compet-
itiveness Fund, SRDC staff will be working on gathering inter-
est for a coalition of schools and educational agencies, to ap-

ply for the Renew America’s Schools Prize. The focus will be on 
our nine-county region but could also be expanded to include 
schools in other RDO and CERTs areas. 

The U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) launched the $500 million 
Renew America’s Schools Program to promote the implementa-

tion of clean energy improvements at K-12 public schools across 
the country. This first-of-its-kind investment aims to help school 
communities make energy upgrades that will decrease energy 
use and costs, improve indoor air quality, and foster healthi-
er learning environments. The 2024 Renew America’s Schools 
Prize implements a prize-to-cooperative-agreement funding 
model, requiring a coalition of 10+ schools to apply for the prize 
money together. This three-phase opportunity will help districts 
build capacity, perform energy audits, and plan/implement en-

ergy improvement projects across a portfolio of school facilities.

National Planning Conference – April 13 – 16 
Community Development Director, Jason Walker, attended the 
National Planning Conference in downtown Minneapolis from 
April 13 to April 16. He networked with planners from across the 
country, but also made some key connections with staff from 
the Great Plains Institute, MnDOT, Arrowhead Regional Devel-
opment Commission, and West Central Initiative. Key sessions 
he attended include “Plan-

ning Ethics and AI,” “Com-

munity Climate Planning 
and Action Toolbox,” and 
“Engaging Diverse Rural 
Audiences in Food System 
Planning.” 



29

ENERGY 
Rural Minnesota Energy Board (RMEB): The RMEB met on March 25, 
2024, at 1 PM. Topics covered included possible changes to the PACE 
program, grant opportunities, potential site permitting reform, approval 
of the Lake Wilson solar project, and a growing opposition group called 
Tactical Civics that has been organizing in Rock County. The next meeting 
will be the tour of the West Central Research and Outreach Center in 
Morris, MN on June 3rd. 

Land Use, Planning & Zoning 

City of Hills, Strategic Plan: Planner Webb and Planner Mur-
phy have finished the City of Hills Strategic Plan. They are 
scheduled to present the Strategic Plan document to the Hills 
City Council on Tuesday, May 14th. After the presentation, 
Planner Webb will start working with the city council to re-

vise the city’s land use and zoning ordinances. The ultimate 
objective is to have the updated zoning ordinance in place by 
September.  

Murray County, 5-Year Comprehensive Plan Update: Planner Webb and Planner Mur-
phy have led the first two meetings regarding the update of the Murray County Compre-

hensive Plan. The first meeting, which took place on March 25th, focused on Chapter 
8, particularly the goals and objectives identified in the plan. The second meeting was 
held on April 22nd and primarily dealt with recent data changes and trends that have 
affected the county since the last plan was written in 2016. The third meeting is sched-

uled for Monday, June 17th, and will concentrate on updating the SWOT analysis of each 
chapter.    

Lyon County, Comprehensive Plan: Planner Webb has had a meeting with Lyon County 
staff to initiate the process of updating the Lyon County Comprehensive Plan. The plan 
will be worked on by Planner Murphy and Communications Specialist Crowley, in ad-

dition to Planner Webb. The kick-off meeting for this project is scheduled for Tuesday, 
June 11.

SWHHS Strategic Plan: Staff con-

ducted the second strategic plan-

ning session on April 22nd with 21 
participants including staff, super-
visors, and board members. Par-
ticipants selected key goal areas 
at the meeting and prioritized four 
objectives under each. They then 
did group work to create an action 
plan for each objective. Next, SRDC 

will draft the strategic plan, send it to participants to review, and get additional feedback 
at the next Public Health Supervisors Meeting on May 6. Then staff will finalize the plan 
and present it to the SWHHS board in the third week or May or June depending on the 
time it takes to complete. Finally, staff will conduct a 6-month implementation review 
meeting in November to monitor progress.  

Cottonwood-Middle Minnesota One Watershed, One Plan: Planner Webb is 
representing the SRDC on the Advisory Committee for the Cottonwood-Middle MN 
One Watershed Plan. The last advisory committee meeting was held on 
Wednesday, April 17 in Springfield. 



30

Community

Development Report

Solid Waste & Natural Resources 

Solid Waste Commission:  

On April 1, 2024, the regular 
meeting of the Southwest Solid 
Waste Commission took place. 
During the meeting, the attend-

ees continued to discuss the up-

coming construction and demo-

lition rule changes proposed by 
the Minnesota Pollution Control 
Agency (MPCA).  

Earlier, the Commission had submitted a request to extend the 
existing Solid Waste Plan by two years until the MPCA defines 
and implements the new rules. However, the MPCA denied the 
request. Nevertheless, the MPCA agreed to be flexible with the 
plan due date if progress towards completion is made.  

On June 3, the Southwest Solid Waste Commission will be touring 
the Renewable Hydrogen Pilot Plant in Morris, MN, along with 
the Southwest Rural Minnesota Energy Board. The next regular 
meeting is scheduled for July 22, 2024. 

Solid Waste Regional Plan:  

All counties in Minnesota must submit a solid waste plan to 
receive SCORE funds and apply for additional grants from the 
MPCA. Doing this as a 12-county Joint Powers Agreement de-

creases individual county costs, helps pull together resources, 
and arranges materials exchange for counties in the Southwest 
Minnesota Solid Waste Commission.   

Several issues and topics will be addressed in the plan. This in-

cludes support for 100% SCORE funding to counties for Solid 
Waste and Recycling activities, staff constraints on individual 
counties, Construction and Demolitions landfill capacity and the 
need for financial support from the state, and the education of 
the public and policymakers on the importance of sanitation ser-
vices as a foundation for public health.  

The Solid Waste Administrators met on April 26, 2024.  Work con-

tinues to write the new 10-year Solid Waste Regional Plan.   A 
draft plan is due to the MPCA by June 1, 2024.  The final Solid 
Waste Regional plan is due December 4, 2024. 

 

USDA (United States Department of Agriculture) 

Regional Food Business Center 
The USDA Regional Food Business Center has a goal to promote 
economic opportunities within their respective regions and es-

tablish a more diverse and resilient food system. The North 
Central Food Business Center (NCFBC) was established to serve 
Minnesota, North Dakota, and South Dakota, with a grant of $15 
million over five years. The Southwest Regional Development 
Commission (SRDC) has been assigned to provide technical as-

sistance in our area, with an annual compensation of $60,000. 

North Central Regional Food Business Center:  

The Southwest Regional Development Commission (SRDC) is 
committed to seeking ideas and suggestions from various groups 
and individuals. To foster growth and development in the next 
five years, the North Central RFBC (Regional Food Business Cen-

ters) Action Plan was created and drafted. 

The Business Builder Sub-Award grants are now open for ap-

plications as of April 2, 2024. These grants are geared towards 
supporting regional businesses and projects with the goal of ex-

pansion and growth. The average award amount is expected to 
be between $35,000 to $50,000. The grant funds have been allo-

cated to strengthen and support food businesses in Minnesota, 
North Dakota, and South Dakota. 

Eligible applicants include growers, producers of commodities, 
fruits, vegetables, and livestock, as well as aggregators, distribu-

tors, and food access points like farmers’ markets. Grants can be 
used for various purposes, including staff time, business planning, 
software implementation, equipment purchase, supply chain co-

ordination, product development, and marketing.  We have sev-

eral businesses in our region preparing to apply for the Business 
Builder Sub-Award grants which were due April 30, 2024. 

The SRDC recently collaborated with three business owners 
in our region to apply for the Minnesota Department of Agri-
culture’s Good Food Access Program Equipment and Physical 
Equipment Grant. We also submitted an application for the 2024 
Minnesota Department of Agriculture Meat Processing Train & 
Retain Grant in partnership with regions 6E & 6W. This grant will 
provide funding to partner organizations that aim to assist small 
and medium-sized meat & poultry processors with hiring, train-

ing, and retaining employees. 



31

Transportation Report
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE | ATPs | TRANSPORTATION PLANNING | ACTIVE TRANPORTATION & SRTS

SRTS Design Assistance Grant  

City of Tracy was awarded the MnDOT SRTS Design Assistance 
Grant. Design assistance is a new form of engineering studies. 
It intends to bridge the gap between safe routes to school plan 
strategies and implementation. Design assistance reports will 
verify existing methods and identify new engineering strategies 
to improve walking and bicycling routes to and from schools. 
The resulting document will include project summary sheets 
with concept-level drawings and a list of potential infrastructure 
projects prioritized by effectiveness in addressing safety risks, 
possible usage, and cost. Additional details are available in the 
solicitation guide. 

How does this program work? 

Selected applicants will receive consultant services to develop a 
design report. This report will identify up to four community lo-

cations where students walk or bike to school. Consultants will 
assist recipients in the spring/summer and fall to identify areas 
and determine potential improvements for each site. 

Active Transportation Safety Education 
 •Required training for all schools within the first 3 weeks 
 •K-3 Pedestrian safety education 
 •4-8 Bicycle and Pedestrian safety education 
 •$500,000 each year for education 
If funds are left over after meeting the needs of 5–14-year-olds, 
additional funding may support 15–17-year-olds and adult edu-

cation, and adults learn to ride. 

Transportation Alternative Infrastructure Grant (Federal)  
This 80%/20% funded grant covers construction costs to imple-

ment infrastructure improvements to make walking, biking, and 
rolling better and safer in your community.   

Rock County was awarded $573,902 in TAP Federal Grant Funds 
to complete rehab of the Blue Mounds County Trail that connects 
the City of Luverne’s Trail Loop to the Blue Mounds State Park. 
The rehab project also includes 3.2 miles of trail inside of the 
Blue Mounds State Park. The county will coordinate with the DNR 
to complete this project in 2025.     

City of Marshall was awarded $325,680 in TAP Federal Grant 
Funds to complete rehab of 3 city blocks of trail that runs adja-

cent to County Club Drive. The project will also improve drainage 
in the area. This project is scheduled for completion in 2028. 

City of Marshall was awarded $361,039 in TAP Federal Grant 
Funds to complete a bridge replacement and rehab of 4 city 
blocks of trail that runs in Justice Park. This project will replace 
the oldest pedestrian bridge in town and improve ADA accessi-
bility for all city trail users traversing over the Redwood River to 
enter Justice Park and the Camden Regional Trail that runs next 
to the park. This project is scheduled for completion in 2028.

TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) 

The TAC met on Thursday, March 14 at 2:00 pm. MnDOT planners from District 7 & District 8 were in attendance to go over the ATIP 
(Road/Bridge Projects in 2025-2028). Commissioner Mic VanDeVere was re-elected as TAC Chair.    

AREAS TRANSPORTATION PARTNERSHIPS (ATP) 

On Friday, March 29, the ATP-8 CRP & PROTECT Scoring Subcommittee convened virtually. During the meeting, two projects were 
scored, and the subcommittee presented their funding recommendations to the full ATP-8 on April 5. The next ATP-7 and ATP-8 meet-
ings are both scheduled for Friday, June 14. 

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING 
Portable Counter Borrowing Program: MnDOT provides portable counters to partner agencies like cities, counties, MPOs, RDCs, and 
active transportation advocacy groups. These counters help to collect essential data on pedestrian traffic that can be used for various 
purposes such as planning projects, applying for funding, and more. The counters are available through each MnDOT District Office and 
can be reserved online. For more information, please visit https://www.dot.state.mn.us/bike-ped-counting/borrow.html.  

Quarterly Transportation Planners Meeting: Planner Webb and Community Development Director Walker virtually attended the quar-
terly meeting for Transportation Planners on February 29. Future meetings are scheduled for May in St. Cloud, August in Bemidji, and 
November in St. Cloud. 

ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION & SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL (SRTS) 



32

REGIONAL TRAILS PLANNING 
The most recent quarterly stakeholder meeting was held at the SRDC Office and vir-
tually on Wednesday, March 20 at 1 pm. The group outlined the next steps to take in 
distributing the Tourism Survey and finalized the list of focus groups to wrap up by the 
end of April.  

Funding partners include Cottonwood, Jackson, Lincoln, Lyon, Murray, Nobles, Pipe-

stone, and Rock Counties, and the Cities of Wabasso, Lamberton, Walnut Grove, and 
Revere.

Friends of Casey Jones Trail update
On April 11th, the Friends of the Casey Jones Trail had their monthly meeting and 
discussed their legislative activities. They talked about their upcoming meeting with 
Senator Weber and shared updates on their various regional trail projects. Myron 
Koets is currently working on the regional trail from Pipestone to Luverne, which is 
also being considered as part of the regional parks and trails group.

During the meeting, they also discussed the Walnut Grove trail and a preliminary 
meeting concerning a regional trail report. They talked about grant opportunities 
and funding constraints, and raised concerns about the categorization of certain 
areas. The group explored the potential for increased funding for greater Minne-

sota parks and trails through the Friends of the Casey Jones Trail Association. They 
also discussed potential land acquisitions and decided to continue working with the 
DNR. The progress of the Indian Lakes Trail project was discussed, and they plan to 
hold a public engagement meeting.

The group discussed strategies to get bills heard in the House and Senate, particu-

larly for trails in Greater Minnesota. They explored options such as seeking legislator 
connections, offering amendments, and pursuing federal funding. Maintaining rela-

tionships with legislators was emphasized and the importance of a trail designation 
before pursuing these options was clarified. Colleen and Deb planned a meeting 
with Myron Koets, and Senator Dahms for support to address the Casey Jones case 
and trail rehabilitation.

Various issues related to their projects were discussed, including updates on the 
Currie loop, regional trail design, and the need to secure additional funding for land 
acquisition. It was agreed to contact key stakeholders to clarify the status of these 
issues. 

The group recognized the need to increase fundraising efforts, and Deb suggested 
reaching out to new members of the Facebook group to boost engagement. Finally, 
they scheduled their next meeting for May 9th.



33

Executive Director

 Report

April was a busy month for pursuing funding opportunities.  I 
wrote and submitted an application to the Minnesota Depart-
ment of Commerce for the Minnesota Energy Efficiency and Con-

servation Strategies for Small Town Government Program.  This 
is funding that is only available to the RDOs.  Each RDO could 
apply for up to $100,000, ninety percent of which has to be pass 
through dollars to communities less than 15,000 in population.  
Since this includes all of our cities, they are all eligible for this 
program. The funds may be used for: 

 1. Climate and resiliency planning grants 
 2. Energy audits on government buildings 
 3. Engineering and technical assistance services 
 4. Other energy related studies for public buildings 
     and community plans 

Awards to local governments can be between $2,000 and 
$20,000.  The application deadline was April 12th. 

Robin and I met with the City Clerk and the Public Works Director 
in Round Lake on a number of issues.  Of primary concern for the 
city are a number of issues with their water system.  They are 
currently in the process of valving the system so they can isolate 
different parts of the water system while they work on it.  As they 
are already doing this, it will not be eligible for funding.  However, 
they are also showing a large amount of unaccounted for water 
usage in their system.  They are having a sewer viewing done this 
summer to determine if the system I&I is coming from their wa-

ter system.  If they can locate the source of any leaking, we may 
be able to help them get funding to fix the problems.  There are 
also some economic development issues with a couple of busi-
nesses in town as well as a possible PACE project. 

 
SRDC Legislative Day was held on April 15th.  I was joined by SRDC Chair Paul Langseth, Legislative Chair Miron Car-
ney and members of the Legislative Committee Tiffany Knott-Lesmeister, and Keith Elbers.  We were able to meet 
with everyone except Representative Swedzinski.  Senator Dahms was unable to meet with us in person, but we did 
get to visit with his long time legislative assistant Wendy Haavisto. 



34

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2401 Broadway Avenue, Suite 1 

Slayton, MN 56172 

www.swrdc.org 


